
From: onbehalfof+T.A.Gannon+Kent.ac.uk@manuscriptcentral.com 
<onbehalfof+T.A.Gannon+Kent.ac.uk@manuscriptcentral.com> on behalf of 
T.A.Gannon@Kent.ac.uk <T.A.Gannon@Kent.ac.uk> 
Sent: 10 September 2014 18:06 
To: Szlachcic, Rebecca (2009) 
Subject: Journal of Sexual Aggression - Decision on Manuscript ID TJSA-2013-0046.R1 
 
10-Sep-2014 
 
Ref: The relationship between schemas and offence supportive attitudes in mentally disordered 
sexual offenders 
 
 
Dear Dr Rebecca Szlachcic, 
 
Our referee has now considered your paper and recommended publication in Journal of Sexual 
Aggression.  We are pleased to accept your paper in its current form which will now be forwarded to 
the publisher for copy editing and typesetting. 
 
The reviewer comments are listed as attachments below, along with those of the editor who 
coordinated the review of your paper. To view any listed comments, please go to your Author Centre 
> My Manuscripts > Manuscripts with Decisions queue, where you will be able to access these 
comments. Further instructions on viewing the listed comments are available on the Author 
Dashboard. 
 
You will receive proofs for checking, and instructions for transfer of copyright in due course. 
 
The publisher also requests that proofs are checked and returned within 48 hours of receipt. 
 
Thank you for your contribution to Journal of Sexual Aggression and we look forward to receiving 
further submissions from you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dr Theresa Gannon 
Associate Editor 
 
on behalf of 
Professor Stephen Smallbone 
Editor in Chief, Journal of Sexual Aggression s.smallbone@griffith.edu.au 
 
 
 
Reviewer(s)' Comments to Author: 
 
Reviewer: 1 
 
Comments to the Author 
I am happy with all the revisions made 
 

mailto:onbehalfof+T.A.Gannon+Kent.ac.uk@manuscriptcentral.com
mailto:onbehalfof+T.A.Gannon+Kent.ac.uk@manuscriptcentral.com
mailto:T.A.Gannon@Kent.ac.uk
mailto:T.A.Gannon@Kent.ac.uk
mailto:s.smallbone@griffith.edu.au


Associate Editor 
These corrections are fine. When you get the proofs back from the copy editors you may want to 
change the p =.000 in your tables to p<.001! 
 
 


